Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 3:21 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: SY40C - SCDF - After Repair Photos
Shiau Chan,

case finalised

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Ky Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 3:17 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SY40C - SCDF - After Repair Photos

Good afternoon,

Please proceed.

Thanks with regards,
Eric

¢ 7
\(LnA?JTOMOTIVE GROUP

#VAUG
Sin Ming AutoCity
160 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575722
Showroom/Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10
Tel: 64532121 (4 lines)
Fax: 64599795
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Follow us on :

A EE

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **

On Thu, 7 Jul 2022 at 13:33, Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com> wrote:
1




Hi Raymond,
Refer to attachment.

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of P/P $971.50 /- with 02 days of
repair, subject to their approval.

Kindly acknowledge

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 11:50 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SY40C - SCDF - After Repair Photos

Good morning,
Please check the attachment
Thanks!

Best Regards
Raymond Teo






